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MEMO

	Date:
	December 5, 2024

	
	
	

	To:
	WRHA Public Health
	
	From:
	Sylvia Camara Tavares 
Central Management CD/Imm/TH


	CC:
	Carolyn Perchuk
Dr Fatoye

	
	
	

	Subject:
	Notice of Change when ordering Mpox vaccine WRHA PH



Please note that the Mpox is ordered from the National Stockpile, supply and demand is monitored closely. 

For orders between:

December 5, 2024- Jan 14, 2025 please email the Central Team Manager Sylvia Camara Tavares directly to assist with coordination and movement of the current supply in the WRHA PH. Email me at scamaratavares@wrha.mb.ca with your requests.

For orders after:

Jan 14, 2025 Prior approval is required by email from the Central Team Manager Sylvia Camara Tavares. Once you receive approval, an order can be placed via PHIMS with the message written “order approved by Sylvia Camara Tavares Centralized TM.”  For approval, email me at  scamaratavares@wrha.mb.ca.

Sincerely, 
Sylvia Camara Tavares RN.BN. PNC (c)

Centralized Team Manager of

Communicable Disease, Immunization and Travel Health 
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